

Message

From: GRECO Clara -LAWDIV [clara.greco@opg.com]
Sent: 2018-03-29 9:50:07 AM
To: Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]
Subject: Automatic reply: EXTERNAL – Re: Fair Hydro Plan Question

I am out of the office until Wednesday April 4. I will respond to your email on my return. If your matter is urgent please call me on my cell at 416 859-6416.

Clara

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.